From:

To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

2/11/2021 11:22:24 PM
System Hardening Resource Assignment GC Feedback - SI/NV

The below Hardening jobs were recently scoped/approved and I need to assign a Resource, along with forecasted
construction timelines. Please provide feedback on GC Resource assignments for these projects as soon as possible.

[ highlighted projects that had 2022 Construction complete dates. Are these anticipated to be worked in

20227
Mainline
PMIIISAN N?r.ggtrar Description Division MAT Tl\zg:'er;e
(MI/TL/MX)
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 08\
2109-LR 9372-PH1 Sl
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 08\
9372-PH1.2 Sl
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 08\
9372-PH1.3 Sl
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 08
2109-LR 9372-PH3 Sl ML
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 08W
9372-PH3.2 Sl TL
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 08W
9372-PH3.3 Sl TL
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 08W
9372-PH3.4 Sl TL
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 08\
9372-PH3.5 Sl TL
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 08\
PH 1 NV ML
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 08\
PH 2 NV ML
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 08
PH 3 NV ML

Thank You,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000002746



